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GOVERNMENT OF TELANGANA
0/o the Chief Engineer, TDWSP, Telangana state, Hyderabad

From: To:

Sri. M. Jagan Mohan ReddyB.Tech, The Prl.Chief Conservator of Forest,
Chief Engineer, Head of Forest Force, Telangana State
TDWSP, Aranya Bhavan, Saifabad

Hyderabad. Hyderabad.

Lr.No. AEE4/DEE-II-1/SIRKONDA /Forest/2016 dt:t .0v.2016

Sir,

Sub: -TDWSP circle Nirmal - providing and laying of pipeline and construction of
other structures for safe drinking water in Nizamabad district —submission of
proposals of Sirkonda Segment no.11/3 of Nizamabad district for Forest
Clearances - Regarding.

Ref: - The SE Nirmal Lr.No.AEE1/SIRKONDA/Forest/2016 dt: 06 .0..2016

k%%

With reference to the above, I am herewith submitting proposals for Sirkonda
segment no.11/3 of Nizamabad district for Forest Clearances for diversion of 4.528 Ha. in
(14) sets. Further it is also submitted that, the proposals have been verified and the details
of the area is as follows:

S.No. | Stretches Length in Km Area in Ha.
Nizamabad Division 3.04 0.212
1 Pipeline 3.04 0.212
2 Structures - -
Kamareddy Division 24.69 4.316
1 Pipeline 24.69 3.533
2 Structures - 0.783
Total 27.73 4.528

Therefore, it is requested to accord approval for diversion of Forest land for

></\ Sirkonda, Segment no.11/3 of Nizamabad district.
k)
i Enc.: (14) sets of proposals with the reference letter.
Yours faithfully,
\\b Chief Engineer, TDWSP,
v/
%\ \/~ @"I/‘ elangana state,

© N\(V‘ W Hyderabad



